
 

PLANNING BOARD MEETING 
Monday, May 03, 2021 at 5:30 PM 

202 N Virginia-City Hall 

PUBLIC NOTICE OF MEETING 

AGENDA 

Planning Board will consider/discuss the following items and take any action deemed necessary. 

COVID-19 MEETING PROCEDURE 

Public notice is hereby given that due to covid-19 concerns and in accordance with the governor's orders 

and recommendations, the city of Port Lavaca, Texas, city council meeting is closed to the public. Instead, 

the city council will be utilizing “Zoom Meeting and Facebook live transmission” on The City of Port 

Lavaca's Facebook page beginning at the time listed above. 

VIRTUAL MEETING INFORMATION 

Click to Join 

Meeting: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87199284122?pwd=eVdZZXMrSXo4NFFhTm01cXZhWFFGdz09 

Meeting ID: 871 9928 4122 

Passcode: 535353  

Dial in: +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 

 

 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

1. Approve Minutes of April 5, 2021 

ACTION ITEMS - Council will consider/discuss the following items and take any action deemed 

necessary 

2. Consider and discuss approval of a replat of Rau Subdivision lots 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, and 10, 

Block 1of the Original Townsite of Port Lavaca, City of Port Lavaca, Calhoun County Texas. 

Located on the southeast corner of Chester Street and Guadalupe Street. The property 

identification numbers for this replat are as  follows: 18523, 18492, and 18546 

3. Consider and discuss approval of a replat of Konnor's Court Subdivision lot 6, NW 17’ of lot 

5, lot 7, lot 8, NW 20’ of  lot 9, SE 32’ of lot 9, and NW 20’ of lot 10 of Block 5 of the Original 

Townsite of Port Lavaca, City of  Port Lavaca, Calhoun County Texas. Located on Austin 

Street and Guadalupe Street. The property  identification numbers for this replat are as 

follows: 18598, 18605, 18617 and 18632. 

1



Port Lavaca, TX PLANNING BOARD MEETING May 03, 2021 
 

 
 

4. Consider and discuss a Recreational Vehicle (RV) Park to be located north of Austin and west 

on Alcoa Drive within the city limits of Port Lavaca. The property identification number is 

90212. The legal description for this parcel is A0137 SAMUEL SHUPE, TRACT PT 52, 

ACRES 6.96, Port Lavaca, Texas. 

5. To consider and discuss a revised conceptual retail development. On Lots 4 and 5 

Cottage Cove Subdivision. Addressed as 212 S. Commerce Street and 214 S. 

Commerce Street. 

ADJOURN 

 

 

 

 

 

CERTIFICATION OF POSTING NOTICE 

This is to certify that the above notice of a regular meeting of The Planning Board of The City of Port 

Lavaca, scheduled for Monday, May 3, 2021, beginning at 5:30 p.m., was posted at city hall, easily 

accessible to the public, as of 5:00 p.m. Friday, April 30, 2021. 

________________________________ 

Jessica Carpenter, Director of Development Services 

 

ADA NOTICE 

The Port Lavaca City Hall and Council Chambers are wheelchair accessible.  Access to the building is 

available at the primary north entrance facing Mahan Street.  Special parking spaces are located in the 

Mahan Street parking area.  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the City of Port 

Lavaca will provide for reasonable accommodations for persons attending  meetings. To better serve you, 

requests should be received 24 hours prior to the meetings.  Please contact City Secretary Mandy Grant 

at (361) 552-9793 Ext. 230 for assistance. 

 

2



COMMUNICATION

SUBJECT: Approve Minutes of April 5, 2021

__________________________________________________________________

INFORMATION:

3

Item 1.



STATE OF TEXAS  § 

COUNTY OF CALHOUN § 

CITY OF PORT LAVACA § 

 

Due to COVID-19 concerns and in accordance with the Governor’s Orders and 

recommendations, the City of Port Lavaca, Texas Planning Boards meeting is closed to the 

public.  Instead, the Planning Board will be utilizing ZOOM Meeting and Facebook Live 

Transmission on the City of Port Lavaca Facebook Page beginnning at 5:30 PM central time on 

Monday April 5, 2021.  You may make public comments as you would at a meeting on Zoom by 

logging on with your computer and/or smart phone as described in the Zoom invitation below or 

on Facebook Live through the comment section, which will be monitored and answered as 

appropriate.  

Members in Zoom Meeting as follows: 

     Mark Howell                                                    Board Member 

     Gary Crone                                                       Board Member 

     Betty Birdwell                                                  Board Member 

     Lindsey Huang                                                 Board Member 

 

And with the following Board Members absent: 

      Mike Elgin                                                        Chairman                                                         

                  Justin Weaver                                                          Board Member 
                  Sheryl Cuellar                                                          Board Member 

 

Constituting a quorum for the transaction of business, at which time the following business was 

transacted: 

 

Jessica Carpenter, Director of Development Services called the meeting to order and presided. 

 

 

MINUTES: 
 
Board Member Betty Birdwell made a motion 

THAT the Planning Board hereby approves the minutes of the regular meeting held on 

February 2, 2021. 

Board Member Mark Howell seconded the motion. 

 

 

 

4

Item 1.



 

 

AYES:  Howell, Crone, Birdwell and Huang 

NAYS: None 

 

 

CONSIDER AND DISCUSS APPROVAL OF A CONCEPTUAL 

PLAN FROM MR. TONY MAGANA FOR A MEDIUM DENSITY 

RESIDENTIAL TRIPLEX DEVELOPMENT WITH A 

POTENTIAL VARIANCE REQUEST FOR ZERO SIDE YARD 

SETBACKS AND TAKE ANY ACTION DEEMED NECESSARY 

 
 

Board Member Mark Howell made a motion 

     THAT in accordance with the recommendation of staff, the Planning Board hereby makes 

recommendation to City Council to approve conceptual plan from Mr. Tony Magana for a 

medium density residential triplex development with a potential variance request for zero side 

yard setbacks 

 

Board Member Gary Crone seconded the motion. 

 

Motion passed by the following vote: 

 

AYES:   Howell, Crone, Birdwell and Huang 

 

NAYS:  None 

 

CONSIDER AND DISCUSS APPROVAL OF A CONCEPTUAL 

PLAN PROPOSED BY DAVID AND AMY MAUER FOR A 

MIXED USE DOWNTOWN BUSINESS REDEVELOPMENT  

AND TAKE ANY ACTION DEEMED NECESSARY 

 
 

Board Member Gary Crone made a motion 

 

     THAT in accordance with the recommendation of staff, the Planning Board hereby makes 

recommendation to City Council to approve conceptual plan proposed by David and Amy Mauer 

for a mixed use downtown business redevelopment. 

 

5

Item 1.



Board Member Betty Birdwell seconded the motion. 

 

Motion passed by the following vote: 

 

AYES:  Howell, Crone, Birdwell and Huang 

 

NAYS:  None 

 

CONSIDER AND DISCUSS APPROVAL OF A CONCEPTUAL 

PLAN FOR MR. JIMMY SHELTON FOR A PROPOSED 

MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL TOWNHOME 

DEVELOPMENT WITH A VARIANCE REQUEST FOR ZERO 

SIDE YARD SETBACKS AND TAKE ANY ACTION DEEMED 

NECESSARY 

 

 
Board Member Mark Howell made a motion 

 

     THAT in accordance with the recommendation of staff, the Planning Board hereby makes 

recommendation to City Council to approve conceptual plan for land usage for townhomes with 

zero yard set backs. 

 

Board Member Betty Birdwell seconded the motion 

 

Motion passed by the following vote: 

 

AYES:  Howell, Crone, Birdwell and Huang 

 

NAYS:  None 

 

GENERAL DISCUSSION, REPORTS AND HEAR STATEMENT 

FROM CITIZENS 

No citizens present. 

 

ADJOURN 

Board Member Betty Birdwell made a motion to adjourn the meeting. 

Board Member Mark Howell seconded this motion. 

6

Item 1.



Motion passed by the following vote: 

AYES:  Howell, Crone, Birdwell and Huang 

 

NAYS:  None 

 

Meeting adjourned. 

 

 

                                                                          ________________________________________ 

                                                                          CHAIRMAN 

ATTEST: 

Jessica Carpenter, Director of Development Services 

 

_____________________________________ 

7

Item 1.



COMMUNICATION

SUBJECT: Consider and discuss approval of a replat of Rau Subdivision lots 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 

9, and 10, Block 1of the Original Townsite of Port Lavaca, City of Port Lavaca, Calhoun County

Texas. Located on the southeast corner of Chester Street and Guadalupe Street. The property 

identification numbers for this replat are as  follows: 18523, 18492, and 18546

__________________________________________________________________

INFORMATION:

8

Item 2.



 CITY OF PORT LAVACA 

 

PB MEETING:  May 3, 2021     AGENDA ITEM _______ 

 

DATE:  04.25.2021 

 

TO:   PLANNING BOARD 

 

FROM:  JESSICA CARPENTER, DEVELOPMENT SERVICES DIRECTOR 

 

SUBJECT: Consider and discuss approval of a replat of lots 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, and 10, Block 1of the 

Original Townsite of Port Lavaca, City of Port Lavaca, Calhoun County Texas. Located on the southeast 

corner of Chester Street and Guadalupe Street. The property identification numbers for this replat are as 

follows: 18523, 18492, and 18546.  

 

 

The intent of this replat of lots 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, and 10, Block 1of the Original Townsite of Port Lavaca 

is to equally divide lot 4 and lot 9 into the adjacent lots. The property owner’s Michael and Sharon Rau 

currently own lots 5, 6, 7, and 8 as identified as property identification number 18523. Property owner’s 

David and Nancy Dahse currently own lots 3 and 10 as identified as property identification number 

18546. The property owner’s Mark and Willie Phillips own lots 4 and 9 as identified as property 

identification number 18492. The Phillips have agreed to sell lots 4 and 9 in equal parts to Rau and 

Dahse respectively. Therefore, a replat is required for Rau and Dahse and legally absorb the equal parts 

of lot 4 and lot 9 into their existing lots as described above.  

Below references the City Code of Ordnances, Chapter 42 – Subdivisions and Plats, where this 

Preliminary Plat request is compliant and will meet the ordinance as presented. 

Sec. 42-106. - Application—Required. 

The subdivider or his duly authorized representative shall appear before the planning commission, at 

an official meeting, and submit a formal application for replat approval. 

Applicants have adhered to the proper subdivision replat application submittal and review procedural 

process prior to presentation before the Planning Commission. 

Sec. 42-5. - Policy. 

(a) It shall be unlawful for any owner or agent of any owner of land to lay out, subdivide, plat or replat 

any land into lots, blocks, and streets within the jurisdictional area of this chapter without the proper 

approval of the planning commission. It shall be unlawful for any such owner or agent to offer for sale 

or sell property for building lots, building tracts or urban use therein, which has not been laid out, 

subdivided, platted, or replatted with the approval of the planning commission in accordance with this 

chapter. 

The property owners have prepared this replat in accordance of this policy and prior to the sale of the 

aforementioned lots to the respective parties. 

 

9

Item 2.



Department Comments: 

Engineering: No Comment 

Fire: No comment 

Public Works: No Comment 

Development Services: Comply with building permit processes upon replat approval and recordation. 

 

Staff Recommendation: Approval 

 

The replat request for approval of the replat of lots 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, and 10, Block , of the Original 

Townsite of Port Lavaca, City of Port Lavaca, Calhoun County Texas, meets the City Code of 

Ordinance, Chapter 42 - Subdivisions and Plats. Therefore, staff recommends approval as per the 

ordinance citations within this report. Recommended conditions of approval are as follows: 

1. Comply with building permit processes upon replat approval and recordation. 

Attachments: 

 Replat of lots 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, and 10, Block, of the Original Townsite of Port Lavaca, City of 

Port Lavaca, Calhoun County Texas. 

 Calhoun County Appraisal District Summary PIN 18523 

 Calhoun County Appraisal District Summary PIN 18492 

 Calhoun County Appraisal District Summary PIN 18546 

 Calhoun County Appraisal District Image of all lots in this replat 

10

Item 2.



11

Item 2.



. 	.. 
,  - 4.- '--A44.....'2...6,1's4.,:. 

.k.4......k.-7.1s_p.„*. -..,, 	• • , 
----..:‘,,:.. . ..:4.-- 	•,,.._  _. 	_.  Bay  L._ , • 

0,:i..,,,•4- 	..--. .. 	.:-. le! 	, 
tose% 

gzeol\N 

18492 

13553 

171'8 

4 

Esri, HERE:  Garrnin:  iPC I Maxar, Microsoft 

P46V ER ED Fee 

esri 

CI, Re-Center Map 

Property Identification #: 18523 

Geo ID: 	50001-00010-0007-00 

Situs Address: 802 S GUADALUPE PORT LAVACA, TX 77979 

Property Type: Real 

State Code: Al 

Property Information: 2021 	 Owner Identification #: 20324 

Legal Description: PORT LAVACA ORIGINAL TOWNSITE, BLOCK 1, LOT 5,6,7,8 	 Name: 	BALI MICHAEL 

Abstract: 	50001 	 Exemptions: OTHER, HS 

Neighborhood: PORT LAVACA TOWN 	 DBA: 	Null 

Appraised Value: N/A 

Jurisdictions: 	G05, NV€, 501, C04, FPM, CAD, GWD 

Calhoun CAD Map Search 

This product is for informational purposes only and may not have been prepared for or be suitable for legal, 

engineering, or surveying purposes. It does not represent an on-the-ground survey and represents only the 

approximate relative location of property boundaries. The Calhoun County Appraisal District expressly disclaims 

any and all liability in connection herewith. 

12

Item 2.



1866a 
FP 

 

• 

  

, ry* 

18623 
	 /1  

r ef 

11. 

• 

18558 

Port Lavaca 
1.• 

ti 

/ 
.."........ .," 

18412 	
/..  

....., 
... 

185.1.5 

19225 

91=30 

13

Item 2.



14

Item 2.



COMMUNICATION

SUBJECT: Consider and discuss approval of a replat of Konnor's Court Subdivision lot 6, 

NW 17’ of lot 5, lot 7, lot 8, NW 20’ of  lot 9, SE 32’ of lot 9, and NW 20’ of lot 10 of Block 5 

of the Original Townsite of Port Lavaca, City of  Port Lavaca, Calhoun County Texas. Located 

on Austin Street and Guadalupe Street. The property  identification numbers for this replat are as

follows: 18598, 18605, 18617 and 18632.

__________________________________________________________________

INFORMATION:

15

Item 3.



 CITY OF PORT LAVACA 

 

PB MEETING:  May 03, 2021     AGENDA ITEM _______ 

 

DATE:  04.25.2021 

 

TO:   PLANNING BOARD 

 

FROM:  JESSICA CARPENTER, DEVELOPMENT SERVICES DIRECTOR 

 

SUBJECT: Consider and discuss approval of a replat of lot 6, NW 17’ of lot 5, lot 7, lot 8, NW 20’ of 

lot 9, SE 32’ of lot 9, and NW 20’ of lot 10 of Block 5 of the Original Townsite of Port Lavaca, City of 

Port Lavaca, Calhoun County Texas. Located on Austin Street and Guadalupe Street. The property 

identification numbers for this replat are as follows: 18598, 18605, 18617 and 18632.  

 

 

The intent of this replat of lot 6, NW 17’ of lot 5, lot 7, lot 8, NW 20’ of lot 9, SE 32’ of lot 9, and NW 

20’ of lot 10 of Block 5 of the Original Townsite of Port Lavaca, City of Port Lavaca, is to develop a 14-

unit multi-family residential development that was approved by the Planning Commission on January 4, 

2021. 

Below references the City Code of Ordnances, Chapter 42 – Subdivisions and Plats, where this 

Preliminary Plat request is compliant and will meet the ordinance as presented. 

Sec. 42-106. - Application—Required. 

The subdivider or his duly authorized representative shall appear before the planning commission, at 

an official meeting, and submit a formal application for replat approval. 

Applicants have adhered to the proper subdivision replat application submittal and review procedural 

process prior to presentation before the Planning Commission. 

Sec. 42-5. - Policy. 

(a) It shall be unlawful for any owner or agent of any owner of land to lay out, subdivide, plat or replat 

any land into lots, blocks, and streets within the jurisdictional area of this chapter without the proper 

approval of the planning commission. It shall be unlawful for any such owner or agent to offer for sale 

or sell property for building lots, building tracts or urban use therein, which has not been laid out, 

subdivided, platted, or replatted with the approval of the planning commission in accordance with this 

chapter. 

The property owners have prepared this replat in accordance of this policy and prior to the construction 

of the aforementioned 14-unit multi-family residential development. 

Department Comments: 

Engineering:  

Fire:  

16

Item 3.



Public Works:  

Development Services: Comply with building permit processes upon replat approval and recordation. 

 

Staff Recommendation: Approval 

 

The replat request for approval of the replat of lot 6, NW 17’ of lot 5, lot 7, lot 8, NW 20’ of lot 9, SE 

32’ of lot 9, and NW 20’ of lot 10 of Block 5 of the Original Townsite of Port Lavaca, City of Port 

Lavaca, Calhoun County Texas, meets the City Code of Ordinance, Chapter 42 - Subdivisions and 

Plats. Therefore, staff recommends approval as per the ordinance citations within this report. 

Recommended conditions of approval are as follows: 

1. Comply with building permit processes upon replat approval and recordation. 

Attachments: 

 Replat pending. 

 Calhoun County Appraisal District Image 

 

17

Item 3.



18775 

76285 

519132 

18654  

86418 

L 18598 

18991 

18957 

18632 

18930 

11F 
18545 

18226 	 A 	 57704 

19201 
19355 

92038 

19385 18 

A 

FIFA 111' "1111 

71"  kit  186155 

18

Item 3.



19

Item 3.



COMMUNICATION

SUBJECT: Consider and discuss a Recreational Vehicle (RV) Park to be located north of 

Austin and west on Alcoa Drive within the city limits of Port Lavaca. The property identification

number is 90212. The legal description for this parcel is A0137 SAMUEL SHUPE, TRACT PT 

52, ACRES 6.96, Port Lavaca, Texas.

__________________________________________________________________

INFORMATION:

20

Item 4.



 CITY OF PORT LAVACA 

 

PB MEETING:  February 01, 2021     AGENDA ITEM _______ 

 

DATE:  01.27.2021 

 

TO:   PLANNING COMMISSION 

 

FROM:  JESSICA CARPENTER, DEVELOPMENT SERVICES DIRECTOR 

 

SUBJECT: To consider a Recreational Vehicle (RV) Park to be located north of Austin and 

west on Alcoa Drive within the city limits of Port Lavaca. The property identification 

number is 90212. The legal description for this parcel is A0137 SAMUEL SHUPE, 

TRACT PT 52, ACRES 6.96, Port Lavaca, Texas. 

Sec. 26-6. - Manufactured housing parks.  

(3) New or expanding manufactured housing parks construction. 

(a) Manufactured housing and recreational vehicle parks shall be constructed in areas 

recommended by the planning commission and approved by city council, in accordance with 

the currently adopted City of Port Lavaca Land Use Plan. 

The applicant, Mr. Silva and Mr. Ordonez are requesting to develop an RV Park the parcel legally 

described as A0137 SAMUEL SHUPE, TRACT PT 52, ACRES 6.96, Port Lavaca, Texas. The applicant 

is seeking planning commission recommendation for approval, to move forward to seek approval by 

city council, per Sec 26.6(3)(a), for this site to be developed as an RV park.  

Sec. 26-8. - Recreational vehicle parks. 

(a) Recreational vehicle parks shall meet the same requirements as that of a manufactured 

housing park as listed in section 26-6. 

(b) Exceptions. 

(1) Recreational vehicle parks shall be identified as recreational vehicle parks.  

(2) Recreational vehicles, located in a recreational vehicle park, are not required to be 

tied down or otherwise secured. 

(3) Separation between recreational vehicles shall be a minimum of ten feet. 

(4) Minimum spaces shall be 20 feet by 70 feet. 

(5) The water distribution and sewage collection system shall be private and subject to 

the city's plumbing code. Water shall be provided through a master meter. 

(a) Recreational vehicle parks shall meet the same requirements as that of a 

manufactured housing park as listed in section 26-6. 

21

Item 4.



The applicant has provided a draft site plan for the proposed RV park There are no further details to 

review to measure development standard requirements in accordance to submitted plans. A detailed site 

plan submittal will be required to understand the request to develop this site as an RV Park as to ensure 

the applicant’s proposed RV park is being designed and developed in accordance to the City Code of 

Ordinances development criteria for Manufactured Home Parks and RV Parks, as per Sec. 26.6 and Sec 

26.8. 

Staff Recommendation: Approval 

This property is located adjacent to the southeast corner of the approved designated area for Manufactured 

Home Parks and RV Parks on the Future Land Use Map. This location has a west contiguous property 

line of an existing manufactured home park. 

Links for reference: 

Future Land Use Map: 

https://portlavaca.org/wp-content/uploads/2020/10/Future-Land-Use-Plan.pdf 

 

Calhoun County aerial for location of property in accordance to approved and existing comparable 

land uses: 

https://propaccess.trueautomation.com/mapSearch/?cid=83&p=90212 

Department Comments: 

Engineering: If approval is granted for this location to be developed as an RV park, a pre-development 

meeting to discuss the comprehensive site development and design standards, including but not limited 

to, the septic plans will be scheduled with the applicant and pertinent city representatives. 

Fire: If approval is granted for this location to be developed as an RV park, a pre-development meeting 

to discuss the comprehensive site development and design standards, including but not limited to, the 

fire department requirements will be scheduled with the applicant and pertinent city representatives. 

Public Works: If approval is granted for this location to be developed as an RV park a pre-development 

meeting to discuss the septic plans will be scheduled with the applicant and city department 

representatives. 

Development Services: If approval is granted for this location to be developed as an RV park, a pre-

development meeting to discuss platting the property, comprehensive site development, and design 

standards will be scheduled with the applicant and pertinent city representatives. A detailed site plan is 

required. Staff will ensure the applicant’s proposed RV park is being designed and developed in 

accordance to the City Code of Ordinances development criteria for Manufactured Home Parks and RV 

Parks, as per Sec. 26.6 and Sec 26.8. 

Attachments: 

 RV Park Site Plan  

 Letter of request for RV Park 

 Calhoun County Appraisal District Summary 

 

22

Item 4.

https://portlavaca.org/wp-content/uploads/2020/10/Future-Land-Use-Plan.pdf
https://propaccess.trueautomation.com/mapSearch/?cid=83&p=90212


April 12, 2021 

 

To whom it may concern: 

 My brother-in-law, Adalberto Ordonez, and I have been working in different refineries and chemical plants 

for almost 20 years.  Being that jobs in this industry are usually temporary, we know what it’s like to constantly 

relocate and have consequently been renting RV spaces for well over a decade.  Since 2012, we have both been 

working on and off at the Formosa Plastics plant and have grown to love Port Lavaca. 

Given our extended stay in the town, Adalberto and I thought it would be a good idea to be partners in buying a 

property where we could park our own RVs and save some money in the long term; we cannot do it individually 

due to lack of monetary resources.  We are also thinking in buying a property with enough space, so we can build 

RV spaces to rent out and make some profit out of it as well.  It has been a very difficult for us always being away 

from home.  My brother in law has missed so much on his kids growing up, school events, family birthdays, etc., 

and I am trying to avoid exactly that with my own kids since they are still very young, 6 and 3 years old.  It has 

taken also a toll on our wives as well for having to take care of all the family’s needs on their own.  If our project is 

approved, we are planning on relocating permanently and bringing our families with us.  Down the road, we would 

like to build either a duplex or (2) houses for our families to live in instead of having them living in a RV so they can 

be more comfortable.  The construction will be executed in approximated 5 or more different phases depending on 

cash flow. 

PHASE 1 

 Buying the property 

 Obtain permits needed for construction 

 Hiring an engineer to develop the blue prints 

 Utilities installation, sewer, water, fire hydrants, electrical, etc. 

 Construction of an office and preparation for at least 20 RV spots 

PHASE 2 

 Expanding utilities and adding 20 more RV spots 

PHASE 3 

 Expanding utilities and adding 20 more RV spots 

PHASE 4 

 A construction of a duplex or 2 houses for our families to live in 

PHASE 5 

 Expanding utilities and adding 40 more RV spots 

I genuinely think that allowing us to do this project will not only help our families fulfill the American dream, but 

better the community as well. 

Thank you for your time and look forward for your response. 

Best, 

Herminio Silva 

23

Item 4.



Lot Plan for RV’s

24

Item 4.



4

4

4

25

Item 4.



Lots are 70 FT X 20 FT

26

Item 4.



1.  RV Park Office
2.  City Utility Station
3.  Duplex  
4. Fire Hydrants
5. Green Lots are pull through sights. 70 ft x 20 ft
6. Yellow Lots are Back in sights. 70 ft x 20 ft

NOTE: The total spaces in the park will depend 
on true measurements based on engineer.

27

Item 4.



Property Identification #: 90212 

Geo ID: 	A0137-00000-0047-00 

Situs Address: Null 

Property Type: Real 

State Code: E4 

Property Information: 2021 

Legal Description: A0137 SAMUEL SHUPE, TRACT PT 52, ACRES 6.9E 

Abstract: 	A0137 

Neighborhood: PORT LAVACA WEST 

Appraised Value: N/A 

Jurisdictions: 	CU, CAD, FML, G05, GWD, NV6, 301 

Owner Identification #: 101093 

Name: 	MCDANIEL JANICE 

Exemptions: 

DBA: 	Null 

CA Re-Center Map Calhoun CAD Map Search 

This product is for informational purposes only and may not have been prepared for or be 
suitable for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes_ It does not represent an on-the-ground 
survey and represents only the approximate relative location of property boundaries. The 
Calhoun County Appraisal District expressly disclaims any and all liability in connection herewith. 

28

Item 4.



COMMUNICATION

SUBJECT: To consider and discuss a revised conceptual retail development. On Lots 4 and 

5Cottage Cove Subdivision. Addressed as 212 S. Commerce Street and 214 S.Commerce Street.

__________________________________________________________________

INFORMATION:

29

Item 5.



CITY OF PORT LAVACA

1 | P a g e
Nevarez conceptual planning commission memo 03012021

MEETING: May 03, 2021 AGENDA ITEM _______

DATE: 04.26.2021

TO: PLANNING COMMISSION

FROM: JESSICA CARPENTER, DEVELOPMENT SERVICES DIRECTOR

SUBJECT: To consider and discuss a revised conceptual retail development. On Lots 4 and 5
Cottage Cove Subdivision. Addressed as 212 S. Commerce Street and 214 S.
Commerce Street.

Sec. 42-159. - Approval of planning commission required.

No person shall construct a multifamily dwelling, townhouse, patio home or other commercial
development project without approval of said construction project by the planning commission…

Kevin and Sasha Nevarez are requesting approval of a proposed revised conceptual retail
development site plan. To be located lots 4 and 5 Cottage Cove Subdivision. Addressed as 212 S.
Commerce Street and 214 S. Commerce Street.

The phase one site plan proposes a 20x20 structure to be installed on the southeast portion of the property.
This structure is required to have a building permit and meet all installation and wind rating standards
of the City Code of Ordinances and the Texas Department of Insurance of a portable structure prior to
installation. As the use is defined the parking standards can be assessed with precision.

Subdivision II – Off Street Parking

Retail stores and shops, personal service shops,
equipment repair and service shops, etc.

1 per 300 square feet of
gross floor area

For this phase it is proposed the approximately 400sq. ft. structure will be a retail space. The parking
proposed may meet parking conditions for the proposed 400 sq. ft. retail space. However, this is not
certain with this site plan proposal. In addition, the ADA parking is not represented herein on the phase
one site plan.

Aspects of the property and proposed project that were presented in the October 2020 Planning
Commission meeting that were discussed and approved by the Planning Commission are as follows:

As per the October 5, 2020 Planning Commission memo:

There is upland portion of Lots 4 and 5 that front Commerce street and have a natural grade elevation
of approximately 19ft. The rear portion of the lots are in a Velocity Flood Zone where all the permanent

30

Item 5.



structures must be elevated to where the bottom of the support structure is no less than 14 ft in elevation.
The natural grade in this portion is approximately 9ft-10ft. New fill is not permitted in a Velocity Zone.

There is a public access easement that angles on the rear of the lots. This is shown with a green dashed
line. There is a 15 ft front setback on S. Commerce, a 27.5 ft rear setback line, and 5 ft side setbacks.

Specifically, the proposed development includes the following:

 A portable food truck to be located on the lower portion of Lot 4.
 A walk-up coffee/ice cream parlor located on the upper portion of Lot 4.
 An ADA pedestrian ramp and sidewalks to connect the upper elevation parlor to the lower level

parking.
 The heavy dashed yellow line is a future restaurant that is planned to be constructed on a slab

fronting Commerce St and pilings on the rear half (similar to O'Neills brewery). Parking for this
restaurant would necessarily rely of area public parking and would be discussed whenever they
are ready to propose that construction.

Other things to consider:

 There is room along the rear access easement for 3 9'x20' parking spaces and a Van Accessible
space. This would be adequate by code for these small buildings.

 In reality, we can expect that people would park along S. Commerce to walk to the ice cream
stand. TxDOT is in the process of constructing sidewalks all along this area. When O'Neills was
first opened, parking along Commerce was discouraged and particularly since there currently
are on sidewalks, people have not been parking there. I have found not ordinance though that
prohibits parking here. In discussions with TxDOT at the time O'Neills was opening up, TxDOT
said they had not laws that would prevent parking. There is ample room, but there may be those
in the community that may not favor this action.

 With the sidewalks in place, the 4-way stop at Main which slows the speed of traffic in the area,
and the community's interest in making downtown more pedestrian friendly, allowing parking
here for this and other activities downtown may make sense. I don't have a time line on TxDOT's
construction and if the development is approved, we may want the developer to construct the
sidewalk now in front of their development or wait to develop until TxDOT has completed their
project.

Staff Recommendations:

Fire: If approval is granted for this location to be developed as a retail development, a pre-development
meeting to discuss the comprehensive site development and design standards, including but not limited
to the following comments shall be scheduled with the applicant and pertinent city representatives.

Public Works: If approval is granted for this location to be developed as a retail development, a pre-
development meeting to discuss the comprehensive site development and design standards, including but
not limited to the following comments shall be scheduled with the applicant and pertinent city
representatives.

31

Item 5.



CITY OF PORT LAVACA

3 | P a g e
Nevarez conceptual planning commission memo 03012021

1. An easement will be required to be approved by City Council and recorded prior to any pipes being
placed through the City easement for recycling water for bait. Staff recommends applicant hire
legal representation to draft the easements document and process the decision with the City.

Engineering: If approval is granted for this location to be developed as a retail development, a pre-
development meeting to discuss the comprehensive site development and design standards, including but
not limited to the following comments shall be scheduled with the applicant and pertinent city
representatives.

2. Refer to the October 1, 2020 Planning Commission memo for potential parking contingent on
TxDOT project completion. There is no completion date at this time.

3. Please dimension in degree, and feet, the half radius turn. Reference link
provided. http://onlinemanuals.txdot.gov/txdotmanuals/rdw/driveway_design_principles.htm

4. Verify and represent on the site plans that both the ingress/egress meet separation requirements.
Reference link provided.
http://onlinemanuals.txdot.gov/txdotmanuals/rdw/driveway_design_principles.htm

5. Please provide TxDOT documentation approving both access points on this property.

6. Display the total frontage length of the property. Reference link
provided. http://onlinemanuals.txdot.gov/txdotmanuals/rdw/driveway_design_principles.htm

7. The applicants site plan proposes a retaining wall. As per the October 1, 2020 Planning
Commission memo: there is upland portion of Lots 4 and 5 that front Commerce street and have
a natural grade elevation of approximately 19ft. The rear portion of the lots are in a Velocity
Flood Zone where all the permanent structures must be elevated to where the bottom of the support
structure is no less than 14 ft in elevation. The natural grade in this portion is approximately 9ft-
10ft. New fill is not permitted in a Velocity Zone.

8. Provide complete plans for the retaining wall to assess materials and structural compliance in the
Velocity Zone.

Development Images: If approval is granted for this location to be developed as a retail development,
a pre-development meeting to discuss the comprehensive site development and design standards,
including but not limited to the following comments shall be scheduled with the applicant and pertinent
city representatives.

9. This structure proposed in phase one is required to have a building permit and meet all installation
and wind rating standards of the City code of Ordinances and the Texas Department of Insurance
prior to installation.

10. Please specify all setbacks for all buildings to front, side, and rear property lines on both site plans.

32

Item 5.



11. Where is the driveway/parking/ADA parking being proposed if the portable structure is being
placed on the original proposed parking including ADA parking?

12. Please display the flood zone line. See attached plat images.
a. The Cottage Cove plat has the flood zone line of demarcation displayed.

13. Topography is required to be displayed on the site plan.
b. In order to properly review the access, parking and retaining wall criteria topo is required

on site plan in review process. Where flood zone, coastal and drainage factors are in effect
the topo is required.

14. Ensure scale is accurate. I am reviewing to exact scale shown on site plan and it appears off. I
have provided a detailed checklist for your review.

Attachments:

 Naverez Power Point Presentation

 Sasha property-PLDC Public Right of Way Easement recorded-Thorne

33

Item 5.



34

Item 5.



35

Item 5.



36

Item 5.



37

Item 5.



38

Item 5.



39

Item 5.



40

Item 5.



41

Item 5.



42

Item 5.



43

Item 5.



44

Item 5.



45

Item 5.



46

Item 5.



47

Item 5.



48

Item 5.



49

Item 5.


	Top
	Item 1.	Minutes 4-5-2021
	PLANNING BOARD MINUTES 4-5-2021 - Copy

	Item 2.	Re-plat-rau
	Memo Plng Comm-Replat Rau Dahse
	RAU DAHSE - Replat
	Rau PIN 18523
	Rau Dahse Replat
	Phillips PIN 18492 (Rau Dahse replat)

	Item 3.	Konner's Court
	Memo Plng Comm-Konnor's Court Replat
	Konnor's Court Replat
	Dahse PIN 18546

	Item 4.	90212 - (RV) Park
	Memo Plng Comm mtg 05032021 -Silva-Ordonez RV Park
	Letter of Acceptance for Manufactured homes
	Lots Sketch power point PDF
	Silva CAD RV Park

	Item 5.	212 S Commerce Revise Conceptual Site Plan
	212 S Commerce-Revised Conceptual Site Plan
	Nevarez Powerpoint
	212 S Commerce PLDC Public Right of Way Easement recorded-Thorne

	Bottom

